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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: All Parties and Persons Interested in the pate : January 8, 2020
Walsh Backup Generating Facility Application for
a Small Power Plant Exemption
(19-SPPE-02)

From:  Susan Cochran, Hearing Officer
Walsh Backup Generating Facility SPPE Committee
(916) 654-3965
Susan.Cochran@energy.ca.gov

subject: SAVE THE DATE: Status Conference on Wednesday, February 26, 2020, in Santa
Clara, California

Please take note that the Committee assigned to conduct proceedings on the Walsh
Backup Generating Facility application for a Small Power Plant Exemption (SPPE)
intends to conduct a status conference on Wednesday, February 26, 2020 at the
Santa Clara Central Park Library, Margie Edinger Community Room, 2635 Homestead
Road, Santa Clara, California, 95051, beginning at 12:30 p.m.

The Energy Commission welcomes public participationin its programs and
proceedings. In addition to participating in person in Santa Clara, California, the status
conference will also be available to attend remotely on WebEX, the Energy
Commission's on-line meeting service. Additional information about the status
conference, including remote access instructions, will be included in the formal notice
of the status conference that will follow shortly.

NOTE: A status conference for the Sequoia Backup Generating Facility SPPE (19-
SPPE-03) will also take place at the City of Santa Clara Central Park Library on
February 26, 2020. Please see the notice that will be issued separately for details
about that project and its status conference.



